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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

/«The architectural style is of the\ Tate or second (Victorian)
Gothic Reviva]\that was often used for religious buildings at the end
of the 1860's and early 1870's. The original appearance, exterior and
interior, was fully described in the December 29, 1869 issue of the
Iowa City Republican.\ The tower with an octagon broached spire
ornamented with small gabled windows was placed at the northwest corner®
of the building where it can be seen at advantage from both Clinton and
Jefferson streets. On the opposite side of the asymmetrical facade was
a small turret terminating in a pinnacle (now gone). Early photographs
show small finials (also gone) on the apex (front and rear) of the
gable roof of the sanctuary and at the apex. The small tower at the
rear on the gable apex was part of the ventilating heating system of the
original plan, a unique feature. The square tower has an entrance to
the basement (now closed) from the Jefferson Street side. The main
entrance to the raised basement is near the rear of the building also
from the Jefferson Street side. The second stage of the tower has a
lancet window on each of its exposed sides. The third stage (or bell
stage) has double louvered lancet windows, with a small triangular
glazed opening above and centered within the main gable roof of the
tower. Smaller gables are placed at the corners of the tower as a
balance to the center gable and to cover the squinch of the broach.
The main entrance is from Clinton Street, up a flight of massive stone
steps through a four-centered arched doorway into a small vestibule
that projects from the front of the building. The upper vestibule of
the sanctuary is reached by stairs from each end of the lower vestibule.
The stairs and vestibules were changed in the recent interior remodel-
ing. Above the main entrance a trio of lancet lead glass windows light
the choir-balcony above the upper vestibule.

An interior remodeling occurred in 1934 when the decorative
"Gothic-styled" beams were added to the formerly plain ceiling and new
light fixtures installed™ A pipe organ was installed within and in
front of the original recess back of the pulpit by the turn of the
century. In the 1934 remodeling, a filigree screen was added to conceal
the gilded organ pipes. The choir loft was enlarged to occupy the entire
space across the front of the sanctuary.

remodeling that occurred in 1968-69. At that
also shortened in order to enlarge the entra
Toft was further enlarged. The earlier sociglyan
eliminated and the space used as a lounge/au¢$t
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Congregational Society purchased the southeast corner lot
at Clinton and Jefferson (Lot 3, Block 79), except for 20 x 80 feet
in the southwest corner, May 29, 1867. The plan for the church was
purchased from Gurdon PY Randall, a Chicago architect. Construction
for the church was begun in February, 1868, ~The cornerstone laid
in June, 1868 with the completed structure dedicated in December,

1899(

Randall trained in the office of Asher Benjamin of Boston and
at the age of 30 moved west to Chicago, practicing the architectural
profession for 34 years, specializing in schoolhouses, churches, and
courthouses, of which a great many were in I1linois, Wisconsin,
Minnesota, Iowa, and Nebraska. According to Frank A. Randall, (The
Development of Chicago Building Construction), Randall had developed
a large clientele outside of Chicago and he was the first signer of
the published architects' code that antedated the organization of the
American Institute of Architects. Another church by Randall is the
First Congregation Church (1871) (originally the Union Park
Congregational Church) at 44 North Ashland, Chicago, I11inois.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion

in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria'and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.

level of significance of this nomination is:
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I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.
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